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STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
AUGUSTA, MAINE (M313

November 16, 19%0

United Htates Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
Washangton, D.C. 209%%9%

Subject: Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company - Proposed Change
No. 151 -~ Elimination of Cycle -~ Specific Limits

Gentlemen:

In accoroance with 10 CFR 50.%21(b) the State of Maine has reviewed
the proposed Technical Specification change eliminating the cycle -~
specific limits from Maine Yankee s Technical Specifications. We
understand that the cycle - specific limits will be incorporated

into a Core Operating Limits Report as required by Maine Yankee' s
new Tech Spec 5.14.

The Btate has no objections to the proposed change.

Respectfully jajrs,
fi;:> . ::;2 zl

Patrick J?/Dostie

Btate Nuclear Safety Inspector
Office of Nuclear Safety
Division of Health Engineering

EC
Clough Toppan, State of Maine
Steve Nichols, Maine Yankee
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